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April 23, 1932,

§j|

Dean A. S, Eve,
Tl» Graduate Faculty, 
McGill UniverB ty.

Dear Dean Eve,

, I approve of your suggestion that 

Professor Bridges be removed from the list of 

those giving instruction in the Graduate Faculty, 

and am noting this for the next mooting of the 

Board, 

ingly.

/

1The Registrar tri 11 be instructed accord-

1Yours faithfully,
*
■S

Principal. ' v- - ■ :
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